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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Ellen Kudika [ekudika@AMT.com]
Sent; Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange ‘LO p

Subject: RE: update of manager/member detail

JK SMALL EMGINES, LLC S

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto: corpaddresschange@dos state.fl.us) P
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:36 PM

To: Eilen Kudika

Subject: FW: update of manager/member detail

Ms. Kudika,

N

You did not give the Div. of Corps., “Address Change”, the name of the corporation and or fictitious name along with the
Document/ Registration Number which is needed to update the address changes you requested.

Sincerely,
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to centinuously assessing and improving the level
and quallty of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
particlpation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 10:18 AM

To: 'Ellen Kudika'

Subject: RE: update of manager/member detail

Your request has been ferwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received frem our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and Improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation. DQS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Ellen Kudika [mailto:ekudika@AMT.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 9:02 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: update of manager/member detall

Please change the address of Joshua Kudika and Eilen Kudika to:

6869 Town Harbour Blvd Apt. 1313
Boca Raton, FL 33433

Thanrk you,

Ellen Kudika
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